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i‘TZWGéNAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Siaughter, Brenda {Brendé.;Siaughter@BeﬂSouﬂw.com}

Sent: - Thursday, October 14, 2004 4:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fius atp c

Cc: Meza, James; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Ssms anier M:Qﬁeale

Subject:  Docket 040353-TP
Importance: High

A.  Brenda Slaughter
Legal Secretary for James Meza il
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
clo Nancy S;ms o
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1558
{404) 3350714
brenda.staughter@belisouth.com

B. .Docket No:.040353-TP: Petition of Supra Telecommunications and
information Systems, Inc. to Review and Cancel BellSouth's
Prormotional Offering Tariffs Offered in Conjunction With its New
Flat Rate Service Known as Preferred Pack

& B_eﬂSoufh Telecommunications, inc.
on behalf of James Meza {Hi

D.  2pages total

E.  BellSouth Telecommunications, inc.'s Today letter to Bayo
notifying Commission that BeliSouth served its REDACTED Responses to S
Supra’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 31-50) and Fourth Request For Produchon .
of Documents {Nos. 18-23) L

Brenda Staughter (sent on behalf of James Meza 1)
BeltSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

CMP _suite 4300 - Legal Department

COM 875 W. Peachtree Street
Aflanta, GA 30375-0001

CTR phepe: (404) 3350714

ECR
GCL _ e
OPC <<040353-TP BeliSouth Today,iet!er.pdfzgs
MMS __ csexs : o
RCA

. The :nformatzon transrrutted is intended on{y for the person or entxty to which it is addressed and may :
SCR ———_contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material; Any review, retransmission, d:ssemmat:on or
SEC l other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons orféﬁ&ﬁé’dthe?%an e DATE
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CRIGINAL

Legal Department

JAMES MEZA I

Senior Regulatory Counsel
BellSouth Telecommunications, inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0769

October 14, 2004

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 040353-TP (Supra “PreferredPack”)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its REDACTED Responses
to Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.’s Fourth Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 31-50) and Supra’s Fourth Request for Production of Documents
(Nos. 19-23) in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

Sincerely,

James Meza i %)

Enclosures

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser ll|
R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

DOCUMENT KUMRIR-DATE
1107 octig
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040353-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 14th day of October, 2004 ta the foliowing:

AdamTeitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 323939-0850

Telephone: (850) 413-6199

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Steve Chaiken (*)

Assistant General Counsel

Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys
Legal Department

2620 S.W. 27th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4248

Fax: (305) 443-1078
Steve.chaiken@stis.com
bechaiken@stis.com

Ann Shelfer, Esq.

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

1311 Executive Center Drive

Koger Center - Ellis Building

Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027

Telephone: (850) 402-0510

Fax: (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com

(*) Signed Protective Agreement

(/' James Mez%?%



